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Cook, Scott

From: gforsythe2@wyellowstone.com
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 2:09 PM
To: Cook, Scott
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Attribution Complaint- Burke v. Forsythe ("Unknown 1"), COPP-2023-CFP-020
Attachments: BIT11062023.pdf

 
 

GREG FORSYTHE 

 
 

From: Cook, Scott <SCook3@mt.gov>  
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 1:16 PM 
To: gforsythe2@wyellowstone.com 
Cc: Gallus, Chris J. <Christopher.Gallus@mt.gov> 
Subject: Attribution Complaint‐ Burke v. Forsythe ("Unknown 1"), COPP‐2023‐CFP‐020 
 
Greg, 
 
Thanks for reaching out via telephone today (November 6, 2023) to COPP regarding the aƩribuƟon complaint of Burke v. 
Forsythe (“Unknown 1”), COPP‐2023‐CFP‐020. Any wriƩen response in that maƩer, including that previously requested 
by Commissioner Gallus in his October 30 leƩer, may appropriately be provided in response to this email message. 
 
 
ScoƩ Cook 
Compliance Specialist 3/Public Records Officer 
Office of the Commissioner of PoliƟcal PracƟces 
(406) 444‐4627 
SCook3@mt.gov 
 
 












